
FW: Po for approval - 21-2-2023

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 5/6/2024 4:27 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>;​Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>​
Cc:​Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>​

1 attachments (1 MB)
296-22-23 Pioneer Informatics (India) Private Limited.pdf;

Please raise the PR
 
Regards,
 
Nikhil
+91 9820171661
 
From: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 4:26 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Po for approval - 21-2-2023
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Venu,
 
As discussed, your email along with PO of February 2023 for Bangalore airport Kiosk is being forwarded.

1. Even though the installations and integrations were completed by us during April, owing to issues with
Payphi, we had allowed Stellar to function as demo version and license activated from June 2023.

2. During August 2 more Kiosk device software licenses were procured by you. (This can be renewed during
end July 2024)

 
Kindly share the renewal PO against the attached Feb 2023 PO, ASAP as the same needs to be invoiced by us,
invoice settled by your team during this month for license renewal.
 
Regards,
Shailesh
 
 
From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 7:44 PM
To: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>
Subject: Po for approval - 21-2-2023
 
Dear Partner
 
Kindly find attach PO and do the needful
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Regards
Herambraj
 
9702415737
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